Message

From: Phoebe Allen [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AO3A58F730B043B29694303FCB145BEF-PHOEBE ALLEN]
Sent: 8/19/2020 2:54:58 PM

To: Aisha Thompson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2b82a68431394f299154b97b7cb90f78-Aisha Thompson]
CC: Christopher E. Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Yvonne Horton
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=112c1fcb52164d5d9721a08db5ba3485-Yvonne Horton]

Subject: Amended and Restated Exclusive Negotiating Agreement No. 17-456

Attachments: Memo - Amended and Restated ENA No. 17-456 08.19.20.pdf

Importance: High
Good afternoon Aisha,

How are you doing? | have allached a scanned copy of a memo for the above BExtension of BExclusive
Negotiating Agreement No. 17458, between Murphy's Bowl, LLC and the City. | will also be
delivering the original hard-copy to you soon which is {0 be placed in your files.

Thank you,

Christopher £, fockson, Sr.

City of Inglawood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department
Economic Development. Planning, Building Safety. Code Enforcement
One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301

Voice: {310) 412-5672 Email: cejackson@citvofinglewood.org

Phoebe , Management Assistant: City of Inglewood

Economic & Community Development Department

Planning Division: One W. Manchester Boulevard, 4 Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301
V (310} 412-5672  Fmail: psims@cityofinglewood.org




